

Updated Release Options Paper

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 18:05:45 -0400
Attachments: PA 2016-17_Release Options_v2_20170828 SD edits (BS).docx (26.62 kB)

Hi Karen and Cindy,

In preparation for the Minister's briefing tomorrow, we have updated our release options paper to include more scalable tactics (e.g. joint minister's statement and second backgrounder focussed on key issues AG qualified) and two potential options for the tech briefing. I don't know how this aligns with the technical briefing deck you are working on but wanted to share in advance for your review. Please let me know if you have any concerns/edits and we'll revise as necessary.

Thanks

Sofie Di Muzio
Director, Communications Branch
Treasury Board Secretariat
Office: 416-325-1376
Mobile: 416-319-5606